| Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building .
Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road David B. Struhs
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 - Secretary

December 18, 2001

Mr. Peter J. Podurgiel

Vice President, Development
Competitive Power Ventures, Inc.
35 Braintree Hill Office Park
Suite 107

Braintree, MA 02184

Re: Acid Rain Phase 1l Permit Application
CPV Cana, Ltd.
ORIS Code 55727

Dear Mr. Podurgiel:

Thank you for your recent submission of the Acid Rain Phase Il Permit Application and
Certificate of Representation for the subject facility received December 4, 2001. We have
reviewed the documents and deem your application complete.

Sincerely,
Scott M. Sheplak, P/E.

Administrator
Title V Section

cc: Jenny Jachim, EPA Region 4
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